



Surname: Baxter
First Names: Mark Ivan
Date of Birth: 07 April 1958
Nationality: South African
Cell: 083 284 2488
Email: mark@pba.co.za
Identity Number: 580407 5119 08 1

Education:

Secondary:	
Institution :	Achievements:
Selborne College (1975)	Matric Certificate
Tertiary:	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
University of Port Elizabeth (1982)	B.Sc. Q.S

Language Skills:

Competence scale 1 – 5 (5 = excellent; 1 = beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 st language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 nd language)	5	5	5
Xhosa (3 rd language)	1	1	0

Executive Summary:

Registered Professional Quantity Surveyor
Principal Partner: East London Office

Membership of Professional Bodies:

The Association of South African Quantity Surveyors:	Membership Number: 15171487
The South African Council for the Quantity Surveying Profession:	Membership Number: 1656



Other Skills:

Computer Skills: beginner)	Competence scale 1 - 5 (5 = excellent; 3 = average; 1 =	Rating
Microsoft Word		5
Microsoft Excel		5
Microsoft Outlook		5
Microsoft Projects		5
Microsoft Power Point		5
Win QS		5

Summary:

Having worked in the construction industry since 1983, both in the fields of quantity surveying and construction, and having established and built up a new practice since 1996, I have been involved in a vast scope of projects across the spectrum in both the public and private sectors. In addition I have undertaken a number of property developments and continue to play an active role in this sector of the industry. Based upon the aforementioned I am able to offer a well experienced and professional service in the fields of quantity surveying, project management, property development, construction management and the like.

Professional Experience:

Period	Position	Company
1983 - 1984	Quantity Surveyor	Bloch Quarmby Higgs & Partners (PE)
1984 - 1987	Associate Partner (Quantity Surveying Practice)	R H Rens & Partners (EL)
1987 - 1996	Co-Director/ Shareholder (Construction Company)	P M Booyesen Construction (Pty) Ltd (EL)
1996 - 2003	Sole Partner (Quantity Surveying Practice)	M I Baxter & Associates (EL)
2003 - present	Member (Quantity Surveying Practice)	Pulana Baxter & Associates CC (EL)
Present	Member/Shareholder/Director in ten various property portfolio companies	

Hobbies and Other Interests:

I have always been an avid golfer having represented Border and Eastern Province at the provincial level. My interests lie mainly in the outdoors where I participate in boating, game fishing, hunting, 4x4 outings, camping and have a PADI advanced scuba diving qualification. I have an interest in a game farm near East London and a game fishing and scuba diving resort and Boutique Hotel in Pemba Mozambique.